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Lincoln Highway Marker on display in the Smithsonian Museum of American History, Washington DC.
This marker was placed alongside the Lincoln Highway in Wyoming on September 1, 1928

CURRENT MAKER PROJECT

Copied from the Facebook Group, “The Historic Lincoln Highway in San Joaquin County”, submitted
by member Kevin Shawver on June 24,2017

“On June 15, | met with Lodi City Council Member JoAnne Mounce, City Manager Steve
Schwabauer, and Department of Public Works Director Charlie Swimley. The purpose of the
meeting was to request that Historic Lincoln Highway Signage be installed along the Lincoln
Highway route through the City of Lodi. The City was very receptive and has agreed to donate labor
to install the needed signage.

The entire route is marked throughout San Joaquin County except for the City of Lodi. We are
closing the gap in signage.

The Lincoln Highway Association will donate ten signs for this project; however, the
Association would like to recoup part or all the cost of the signs through public donations. The
Association is a non-profit 501C group.”

Kevin responded to the numerous comments on his hard work and dedication to the San
Joaquin County sign projects by giving credit to member Mike Kaelin, his “sign mentor” and
coordinator for the entire state, without whose guidance and advice, nothing would have been
done.



JULY CHAPTER MEETING

The California Chapter held its Summer Chapter Meeting on July 8t in Historic Downtown
Auburn atthe Auburn Alehouse & Restaurant.

Thirty-two hardy folks tackled the brutal California heat (105-111 degrees) to attend the summer
Chapter meeting. The meeting was held outside on the patio of the restaurantand thankfully, many
umbrellas and the buildingitself provided shade. Ceiling fans and overhead fans provided enough air
circulation to allow the heat to be somewhat bearable. Our server received a hearty round of applause
for maintaining a steady flow of ice water and cold beverages throughout the meeting

We were fortunate to have several guest speakers brave the heat to speak to us on several
interesting topics. Mr. Mike Holmes, Auburn Chamber of Commerce, gave a presentation on the
history and development of the roads/highways in Auburn and along the I-80 corridor. He
recounted numerous stories from locals and the area newspapers regarding events on the roads
dating back to the Gold Rush days. We would like to thank Mike for reserving 25 parking spaces in
a lot behind the restaurant specifically for our group. Thanks Mike. Cindy Ainsworth, President of
the Nevada LHA Chapter, talked about the current events being undertaken by her chapter,
including the upcoming tour to Austin and Eureka. The Nevada Chapter was awarded a Friend of
the Highway Award at the 2017 Conference for their efforts in renovating and restoring the LH
bridge railingsat Mogul, NV. Cindy handed out copies of the Chapters new brochure and travel
guide “Discover Historic Nevada”. Beautiful brochure with map and accompanying photos. Cindy
was accompanied by her husband Tom, who introduced himself as Cindy’s driver. Kendra Stoll,
Senior History Librarian Caltrans Transportation Library, spoke to the vast historical research
information and photos available at the Caltranslibrary. She also handed out brochures. There will
be a special Department of Transportation exhibit showcasing the development of California
highways, which will be displayed inside the State Capital Building beginningin March of 2018.
More to come on that.....

Updates were given by the individual committee heads, which included the following;
President Joel Windmiller; Orangevale Bridge dedication ceremony and new marker
State Director Bob Dieterich; Upcoming 8K LH run in Clarksville
VP Neil Rodriques; Stone arch bridge on US50
Web Master Jimmy Lin; Report on web site activity
Mike Kaelin; Current signage projects including Lodi
Kevin Shawver; Signage in San Joaquin County
Newsletter Editor Gary Kinst; Recent speaking engagement and questions to editor

A complete recap of meeting minutes will be posted on the Chapters web site in late August.




Bob Dieterich, Greg and Grant Gassman 'G‘r’eg GESéman, Secretary, yrna Johnson
Guest Cindy Ainsworth, Nevada Chapter President Treasurer Grant Gassman
and husband Tom



Mike Holmes, Auburn Chamber of Commerce, speaking to group about the roads and highways in and
around Auburn. President Joel Windmiller presented Mike with a copy of Greg Franzwa’s California book
for their historical museum
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LINCOLN HIGHWAY JOHNNY

John Fitzsimmons AKA “Lincoln
Highway Johnny” and “The Vagabond
Artist” originally hailed from Boone,
IA. Currently living in Placerville, CA
John travels back-and- forth across
the country attending as many LHA
conferences as possible. A 1992
founding member of the current LHA,
John and a friend are responsible for
painting LH Logos on over 186
telephone poles in and around Boone
County lowa. John’s grandfather Pat
helped buildthe 1913 Lincoln in
lowa. California Chapter member,
Greg Beemer shared an original copy
of the sketch shown here, at our July
meeting, which he obtained from
John while attending the 2017
Conference. To see more of John’s
work, go to his web site;
www.lincolnhighwayjohnny.wordpress
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IN SEARCH OF THE LINCOLN

In late July, my Daughter and Family were on their summer vacation, which included trips to
New York, NY, Gettysburg, Pa and Washington, DC. | had asked them to keep a close eye for Lincoln
Highway signage and was surprised with what they were able to discover. The first 5 days of the
vacation were spent sightseeing in NYC and then on to Cooperstown where my Grandson’s baseball
team played in a U12 tournament at Cooperstown Dream Fields, this being the main purpose of the

trip east.

=

Highwa¥ |

!

First stop was Broadway and West 42nd Street near Times Square.

After the grueling week in Cooperstown, the trip to Washington, DC took them through
Hershey, PA and Gettysburg. Here are a few of the photos encountered in Pennsylvania.

Gettysburg Mural appears to need some touch-up
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Several of the signs discovered along US30 in Gettysburg



Upon arrivingin DC, one of the first attractions visited was the Smithsonian Museum of
American History. While viewing the exhibits they came upon the Lincoln Highway display. One of
the photos taken is of a 1913 Contributor plaque. The display states that these plaques were
attached to the member’s autos radiators...... My understandingis that these plaques were
attached to the vehicles dash or in some cases, as with Henry Joy’s Packard, the floorboard.

Lincoln Highway Association plaque, about 1913
The Lincoln Highway Association

gave members these plagues.
Attached to car radiators,
they made members’cars a
mobile advertisement for the
moverment for better roads.

Example of an early Lincoln
Highway Radiator badge with the
thru radiator pin.

An article appearedin the August 13, 1913 edition of Horseless Age Magazine stating,
“Automobilists in general are now given an opportunity of donating their mite toward the
construction of the Lincoln Highway, which is to stretch from the Atlantic to the Pacific oceans, for
automobile radiator plates boosting the proposed coast-to-coast road have been placed on sale in
Indianapolis. The plates are numbered consecutively, and plate No. 1 has been reserved and will be
sent to President Wilson. With the exception of the lower numbers, the plates will sell for $5. The

promoters hope to get higher prices for the low numbers, and plate No.2 already has been sold to a
woman in Maine for $1,000”



TWO TRIPS ON THE LINCOLN

OnJune 3, 1915, a gentleman by the name
of Gustave “Gus” Petzel, a resident of
Stockton, began a trip across the US to gain
attention. Simply walking from San Francisco
to New York was too utterly common. No one
would remember that feat. So, Gus decided

to roll a steel ball while walking across the N L ARANCIY
continent. The ball which measured four feet , Y = o -59:“,;.*» '-Pﬂul',(\ 9
six inches in diameter and weighed 180 PN @ TS T TR WOk
pounds with a thickness of 1/16 of an inch el . Y )’é”f"Osfnon“";}-
would be certain to attract attention. The ' 2~ New YO©

Ay

result of this trip on the Lincoln Highway is
lost in history. Gus paid for his trip by working
along the way. The goal was to reach New
York in six months to claim the one thousand
dollars sponsored by parties in San Francisco.

By 1925, Gus had apparently relocated to the small island of Alameda next to Oakland and across the Bay
from San Francisco. Records show Gus to be a member of a foundry workers organization in the San
Francisco Bay Area, which lends credence to his artisan abilities. For his second trip to New York on the
Lincoln Highway, Gus choose to drive instead of walking. The car he chose closely resembles cars built in
1915 and known as “Art Smith Baby Cars”. This car was designed and built by Gus and described as being
“The smallest automobile in the world”. Gus’s car was an upgraded and modernized version of a baby car
utilizing an in-line 4-cylinder Henderson Motorcycle engine. The car incorporated a three-speed transmission,
electric lights and starter, 60-inch wheelbase, 21" x 4” airplane wheels and weighed 560 pounds. It made
52 miles per gallon and had a speed of 65 miles per hour on the road and 80 miles on the track. It cost
$2,000 to fabricate. The trip, which followed the Lincoln Highway for the greater part, also included a side
trip into Yosemite National Park; The picture shown above is from a postcard, which Gus peddled along the
way to finance the trip. Sometime after 1926, Gus sold the car to Edmond “Hoot Owl” Gibson renowned
rodeo champion and Hollywood cowboy movie actor.
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1925 Map of Strategic Routes between Salt Lake City, Utah and California prepared for the
Secretary of Agriculture by the Lincoln Highway Association
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Discovered this booklet on Amazon
Kindle. Edited by UC Davis graduate, Kevin
Warwick, itis a short 16page booklet of 2500
words and several photos published in June,
2014. It begins with a short history of the
Lincoln Highway and continues with a
discussion of the routing in California. Cities
and towns are listed for both the pioneer and
later alignment with places to eat, visit and
shop. Photos of locations along the routes
include the Banta Inn and the Summit Garage.
Also included is a photo of our latest Historic
sign.

Available from Amazon Digital Services
LLC for $2.99.
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Ebay LISTINGS

Several Lincoln Highway items shown below were posted on eBay in the month of July. A 1916

LH Road Guide, located in Rock Springs, WYM. was also listed for $180. These items were brought
to our attention by member Russell Rein.

/LINCOLN
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Antique Original Porcelain Sign Curved Lincoln Highway 30 Road Sign 21” x 9-1/2”
Starting Price $ 2,900.00

Located in Browns Valley, CA 12 miles N/E of Marysville
Marking on back states; Burdick, Consumers Bldg, CHI.

Brudick Enamel Sign Company of Chicago, 1895-1950, produced porcelain signs and
license plates. This sign first appeared on the LH in 1916

1916 YOLO CAUSEWAY By Pass Lincoln Highway SACRAMENTO rare souvenir button badge
Starting Price $ 69.00

Located in Santa Maria, CA

Marking on back states that it was manufactured by the Walter N. Brunt Co. San Francisco, CA

Correspondence in my archives confirm the fact that this button is part of the collection of recently
departed member David Cole of Santa Maria, CA
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NEW CALIFORNIA HISTORICAL DIRECTIONAL SIGN

HISTORIC

LINCOLN

HIGHWAY

The concept of adding a directional arrow to our exiting Historic signs, to aid motorists travelling the LH
in California, has been an ongoing discussion. Member Kevin Shawver came up with this solution of
placing a vinyl arrow onto existing signs, thus allowing the arrow to point either left or right and

eliminating a great expense in having to produce additional sighage or using independent arrows as
used by the Historic US40 folks.



GHOSTS OF THE TRUCKEE RIVER CANYON by Tom Macaulay

This article was first published in the Sierra Sun on December 19, 2001, by Tom Macaulay. The
article has since been republished in the Tahoe Donner Historical Society Newsletter. TDHS also
published a similar series of Macaulay articles in its Echoes From the Past Newsletter publicationsin
priorissues. Partl, pp.4-5, and Partll, p. 5, are available on the TDHS website at these links. Part
I link, http://bit.ly/1IsdFw2. Park Il link, http://bit.ly/OOZFiK . Partlll is available at this link, March
2014, pp. 3-7

Once bustling towns gone but not forgotten;

The Truckee River canyon between Truckee, California, and Verdi, Nevada, is an important link in
America’'s transcontinental highway.

Before 1844 it was unknown to America, but that year the Stevens-Murphy-Townsend party
struggled through. They were the only ones to do so.

The steep walls and twisting course of the canyon were a nightmare for the exhausted party. Their
guide, Old Caleb Greenwood, searched out a better route which became known as the Dog Valley
route, still in use today. It was used by all immigrant parties on the Donner Trail until 1868 when
the Central Pacific Railroad, part of the Transcontinental Railway, made regular traffic through the
Truckee River canyon commonplace.

For many years the Truckee canyon was a thriving, vibrant commercial center with small towns
and communities. The CPRR defined and dominated the canyon.

It carried supplies and passengers in and carried lumber, ice, and paper out. Gradually wagon
roads and then motor roads, starting at Truckee and Verdi, worked their way into the canyon.

In 1925 the last stretch of the Victory Highway, later Highway 40, between Floriston and Stateline,
was paved and the entire canyon was open to private vehicles.

In 1964 the last phase of freeway work on Interstate 80 was completed, and the canyon assumed
its present character.

Truckee and Verdi still flourish at the upper and lower ends of the canyon. All of the other towns,
except Floriston, have disappeared, leaving only scattered ruins to mark their sites. Most of the
names have disappeared from modern maps, and local residents who remember the names have
forgotten the locations.

GLENSHIRE DRIVE, Modern: It follows Old Highway 40 from Truckee to the new subdivision of
Glenshire, three highway miles from the Glenshire Drive turn off from Highway 267 near Truckee.
It follows the CPRR and Truckee river and crosses the Glenshire Bridge. A short distance beyond
the bridge, Old Highway 40 turns to the left, to the Flycaster's Club. Down the canyon, below this
point, Highway 40 has been abandoned. Even farther down the canyon it has been overlaid by
Interstate 80.
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The road continues past Glenshire to meet another short section of Old Highway 40, called
Hirschdale Road, between Boca and Hirschdale. The total length is about seven and one-half
miles. Part of Glenshire Drive follows old mill and logging roads.

HALF DAM, local name: It sits on the river about two miles below Truckee on Glenshire Drive.
Dam work began for Gem Ice Works in 1894 but was never completed. The site is hard to find
unless you know just where to look.

POLARIS. On the river three and one-half miles below Truckee; site of Tahoe Ice Company after
1886. It was first called Proctor's and Winsted by the CPRR, then the name was changed to
Polaris by the National Ice Company in 1901. Itis known by locals as "The Pink Palace" because
the old headquarters building, later demolished, had been sheathed in pink asbestos shingles. The
old ice pond, the best preserved on the river, is across the river from the highway and is easily
visible from the east end of Olympic Heights. The sanitary district sewer plant is just downstream.

OLD BUG STATION, Modern: It sits on the left side of Interstate 80, about one mile below Polaris.
It was abandoned when the new station was built west of Truckee at the Donner interchange.

GLENSHIRE BRIDGE: This is the modern name for the concrete bridge across the Truckee River
on old Highway 40. It was named after the modern subdivision.

MARTIS CREEK. The creek is five miles below Truckee. It enters the Truckee River near
Glenshire Bridge. At one time, it was the terminus of the Sisson-Wallace flume which served
Samuel McFarland's mill and Richardson Brothers upper mill and flume extension. It was also the
site of the Truckee Ice Company after 1885. The old ice dam is still visible above the mouth of the
creek, as are old stone building foundations.

Several bridges crossed the Truckee River here to provide access to CPRR side tracks and the
Richardson Brothers mill. A modern campground and reservoir are two miles upstream and are
accessible from Highway 267

FLYCASTER'S CLUB: This was below Martis Creek, six miles below Truckee. Located on private
property, it was accessible by private road from Old Highway 40. The buildings were purchased in
1906 from Dr. Zimmer, who had a sanitarium there.

It is visible from Interstate 80 near the California Highway Patrol weigh station, in the canyon to the
right.

UNION MILLS. The mill was located six miles below Truckee and was a stop on the CPRR. It sat
across the Truckee River from the Flycaster's Club. The Union Mills lumber mill was located in
Union Valley, now the location of the Glenshire subdivision.

GLENSHIRE. This is the well-known subdivision in Union Valley. It was the site of Union Mills,
McKay Spring, and Buck Spring. Stewart McKay of Truckee developed springs, an old log pond,
and three additional reservoirs as ponds for ice harvests and fish raising. Fish were caught for
commercial sale, as well as for sport fishing.

Some of Glenshire's homes are visible from Interstate 80, just below the CHP scales.

It is estimated that today more than 300 residents commute to Reno from the subdivision.
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PROSSER CREEK. The creek enters the Truckee canyon on the left side, seven miles below
Truckee. Terminus of lumber flumes for mills on Sage Hen and Alder Creeks, (Banner Mill,
Parkhurst Flume, Nevada and California Lumber Co., Lonkey and Smith Flume), and Martin and
Sweeney shingle mill. Summit Ice Company, later part of Sierra Lakes Ice Company and Union Ice
Company, harvested ice one half mile above mouth

and was connected to the CPRR by a rail siding. Broken concrete dam still exists. Store, lumber
yard and telegraph office were at mouth of the canyon. New Bureau of Reclamation dam is three
miles farther up canyon, accessible from Highway 89.

CAMP 16. One mile below Prosser Creek and eight miles below Truckee, on CPRR right of way.
Named by CPRR construction crews. Site of Pacific Lumber Co., Nevada and Mountain Lakes Ice
Company, Pacific Shingle Co. and terminus for some lumber flumes descending Prosser Cr.
Nothing remains today.

BOCA INTERCHANGE. On Interstate 80 provides access to modern United Trails Campground,
Glenshire road, Hirschdale, Boca reservoir, and Stampede reservoir.

BOCA. Nine miles below Truckee, across river on left. Most famous town in the canyon. Named
Camp 17 by CPRR construction crews, it was first a mill site for Friend and Terry Lumber Co. of
Sacramento, then the Boca Mill Company Natural ice harvests started in 1868 and lasted until
1927, the last plant on the river. Interstate 80 crosses the site of the Boca Brewery which operated
from 1876 to 1893. Numerous broken foundations are still visible at Boca. Existing earth fill dam
built in 1940 by U.S. Bureau of Reclamation. Residence of water tender employed by U.S. Federal
Watermaster to control river flow is below the dam. Pot office from 1872 - 1945. roads beyond
Boca lead to Stampede Reservoir, Prosser Reservoir, Truckee, Henness Pass Road, Highway -
89, and Loyalton.

UNITED TRAILS CAMPGROUND. Modern, at the Boca interchange. The only commercial
establishment in the canyon it provides a store, gas station, and trailer space rentals.

RODDYVILLE or ROWDYVILLE. Located across the Truckee River from Boca, possibly near
modern United Trails Campground. Does not show on maps and is only known from a few letters
and oral references.

HINTON. Maps show Hinton eight miles below Truckee, and CPRR time tables list stop twelve
miles below Truckee. Twelve miles would place Hinton at Camp 19 and the CPRR may have used
this designation before building the side track and passing track between Boca and Hirschdale.
Foundations for the old Hinton bridge are visible at Hirschdale. Hinton was not a community.

HIRSCHDALE. Modern bedroom community downstream three highway miles from United Trails
Campground on a short stretch of original Highway 40. Hirschdale was developed as a road stop in
1926 by Jonas Hirsch. Glenshire Drive intersects Highway 40 about one mile from United Trails.

BURKHALTER and CLINTON. Burkhalter is ten miles below Truckee, and Clinton is 11 miles. A
concrete highway bridge on old Highway 40 below Hirschdale crosses the river and a second
bridge crosses the CPRR tracks. The first bridge gives access to a small flat on the right, between
the highway and the river, now private property.
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This is the site of Burkhalter's Mill, used by Bragg and Folsom's Pacific Wood and Lumber Co.
The Clinton Narrow Gauge Railroad extended up Juniper Creek almost to Lake Tahoe. The town
of Clinton was on the CPRR to the left of the highway after crossing the railroad bridge. The
names are often used interchangeably. Post office from 1891 - 1896. The concrete bridges were
built in 1926, part of Highway 40 through the canyon.

CAMP 19. One mile below Clinton and twelve miles below Truckee, Camp 19 was the site of the
Marysville Mill in 1868. The actual site has not been located. CPRR timetables list Hinton as being
12 miles below Truckee.

Interstate 80 below Boca gives a view of the Truckee canyon. Across the river can be seen a
county road which gives access from Hirschdale to Iceland.

ICELAND. Thirteen miles below Truckee, Camp 20, also known as Cuba, where Gray Creek
enters the Truckee River. An old log crib dam can still be seen across the mouth of Gray Creek,
first called Joe Gray Creek. Joe Gray, who helped found Truckee, built a lumber mill here and gave
his name to the creek. In 1876, he leased his property to People's Ice Company of which he was
part owner. Also operating here were Mountain Ice Company, Union Ice Company, and Floriston
Ice Company Old ice pond walls are between the CPRR and the river. Post office from 1897 -
1923.

FIRST CPRR CROSSING OF THE TRUCKEE RIVER. In Truckee, the CPRR is on the highway
side of the canyon and remains so until Iceland is reached. At this point it crosses the river to run
for six miles on the opposite or mountain side of the river.

TUNNEL 14. This tunnel between Iceland and Bronco was part of the original CPRR construction.
It was abandoned when the railroad was double-tracked in the early 1900's. In the 1970's the
railroad dynamited the tunnel to discourage hippies from using it.

BRONCO, or WICKES. One mile below Iceland and fourteen miles below Truckee is Bronco
Creek, first called Alder Cr. and then Wick's or Wicke's Cr. before acquiring the modern name of
Bronco Creek. Alexander M. and Lucius D. Wicks, brothers, operated a wood yard here, complete
with store, telegraph station and residence. Also used by Walter Hobart and, in 1892 by Kidder
Brothers. Post office from 1872 - 1891.

FLORISTON. Fifteen miles below Truckee. Second most famous town on the river. First a CPRR
section house, then site of the Rocky Run Ice Company. Floriston Ice Company was up river,
between Floriston and Bronco. The Truckee River General Electric Company's Farad diversion
dam was built in 1899. The dam is visible on the left side of the highway, as is the upper portion of
the Farad flume. In 1900 the Floriston Pulp and Paper Company completed a paper mill on the
right side of the river. Modern Interstate 80 goes through the site of the mill but company houses
can be seen on the hillside above the CPRR. The paper mill went through several changes in
ownership. (Floriston Pulp and Paper Co., Crown Columbia Paper Co., Willamette Paper Co.,
Crown Zellerbach Corp.) and was finally closed in 1930. Lawsuits over pollution in the Truckee
River were a constant problem for the paper mill and downstream water users. Crown Willamette
Paper Co. moved its operations to Camas, Washington in 1930. Very few personnel transfers were
made but some families from Floriston moved to Camas and found employment in the new mill,
which still operates.
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The Floriston site was vacant except for a watchman until 1947 when Preston L. Wright of San
Francisco purchased the property. On March 20, 1949, the Floriston hotel was destroyed by fire
but the rest of the town survived. Houses were sold to private citizens and the town now has 42
homes and about 150 residents. Post office from 1891 until present.

ROCKY RUN Ice Company Located on the river at Floriston where the Interstate 80 bridge crosses
the Truckee River. The old ice pond wall can be seen between Interstate 80 and the river, between
the Farad diversion dam and the Interstate 80 bridge.

DUFFY CAMP. Wood camp for Floriston paper mill, on a branch of Bronco Creek, about two miles
from Floriston. Wood delivered to Floriston by flume or by mule train.

FARAD. Seventeen miles below Truckee, on the right side of the highway. This is the location of
the Farad generating station. The flume between the Floriston bridge and Farad is close beside the
highway and is not visible. The roof of the forebay house is visible from the highway, just above the
interchange. The Farad site was originally Mystic Hot Springs, a spa. During cold weather, steam
from the hot springs can be seen along the road above the plant. When the Farad plant was built
the CPRR built a siding across the river and this provided the only access to the outside world until
Highway 40 was built in 1925. Farad is an electrical engineering term. Hydroelectric generating
plants were built at three places in the canyon by the Truckee River General Electric Company and
are now owned by Sierra Pacific Power Co. of Reno.

MYSTIC. Eighteen miles below Truckee, one mile below Farad on the CPRR was Mystic, a section
house. Charles L. Wiley had a dairy on the river to supply milk to families in Floriston. He later
moved his dairy to Iceland. On Highway 40, before Interstate 80 was built, the Forest Service
maintained Mystic Campground.

OLD STATE LINE. Nineteen miles below Truckee. This is the original California-Nevada State line,
surveyed by Houghton-Ives in 1864. It was moved approximately three miles to the east, to its
present location, by the Von Schmidt survey in 1872-73.

SECOND CPRR CROSSING OF THE TRUCKEE RIVER. Nineteen miles below Truckee. Camp
24. Below Mystic, and visible from Interstate 80, is the second crossing. This is sometimes
incorrectly referred to as the site of Hamlin's State Line Mill and was also called Linham station.
Railroad is now on highway side of river.

TUNNEL 15. Nineteen miles below Truckee, this was another tunnel on the original CPRR
construction route. It was removed when the line was double tracked.

FLEISH diversion. About 20 miles below Truckee, built in 1905 by Truckee River General Electric
Company. A wide spot alongside Interstate 80 provides a view of the Fleish flume. The dam is out
of site on the river. The flume continues for two miles along the canyon wall, with one short section
of ditch, and is one of the most prominent features of the canyon. Below the dam, across the river
from Interstate 80, is a high, rock cliff. It is known to local climbers as "River Rock" and was a
popular climbing site. It is on private property and is not available.
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BELL CR. Bell Creek enters the river twenty miles below Truckee and just below Fleish diversion
dam. It was served by a suspension foot bridge from the railroad and was a watering point for the
CPRR. Some records indicate that this was the site of Hamlin's State Line Mill and old stone
foundations near the railroad give credence to the claim.

CALVADA. Twenty-one miles below Truckee at the State Line surveyed by Von Schmidt in 1872.
It was a CPRR side track and passing track.

STATE LINE. Twenty-one miles below Truckee on Interstate 80 is the present-day boundary
between California and Nevada. A prominent monument was removed when Interstate 80 was built
and the site is now indicated by a highway sign.

FLEISH power house. Twenty-two miles below Truckee, the Fleish forebay, penstock and power
house are visible across the canyon. Two spill-ways are often seen. One is for Fleish, the other is
for the Steamboat Ditch which takes water from the river a short distance upstream. Fleish was
named for the Fleishacker brothers who financed the Truckee River General Electric Company.
Post office from 1908 - 1909.

THIRD CPRR CROSSING OF THE TRUCKEE RIVER. The bridge, just below the Fleish plant, is
easily seen from Interstate 80. It was originally called Manassas Bridge and the narrow canyon just
below was called Manassas Gap. Railroad is now on mountain side of river.

MARMOL. Twenty-three miles below Truckee on the CPRR, Marmol was the site of the Inyo
Marble Company works. Marble was quarried near Keeler, Inyo County, California, shipped to
Moundhouse via the Carson and Colorado Railroad, then to Reno via the V and T, and then to
Marmol on the CPRR. The Marmol plant was run by water power which was cheaper than the 100
HP steam plant formerly used at Keeler. Inyo marble was used in the D.O. Mills building in San
Francisco and in Golden Gate Park. Water was diverted from the Truckee river by a dam at
Manassas Gap. A private residence is now near the site. Post office from 1891 - 1908.

FOULKS MILL. Across the CPRR from Marmol was the site of Foulk's saw mill, later Essex mill
and Hamlin's mill.

VERDI DIVERSION DAM. Easily visible from Interstate 80 is the Verdi diversion dam, twenty-three
and one-half miles below Truckee, built by Truckee River General Electric Company in 1911.
Several different diversion dams were built in this area but all have now been replaced by this one
dam. Water was supplied to Coldren/Katz/Merrill Ditches, Essex Ice Company, Verdi Lumber Co.,
and the California Sugar and White Pine Agency. The generating plant is below Verdi and is not
visible from Interstate 80.

FOULKS' TRUCKEE RIVER COUNTRY CLUB. On the highway side of the river at river level,
between Interstate 80 and the river, near the end of the Verdi diversion dam. This resort, owned
by the Foulks family, was on part of the old family homestead and opened in 1901.Access was
from a passenger stop on the CPRR which provided a sheltered waiting area. Abutments for the
old pedestrian and carriage bridge to cross the river can still be seen. The site is now a private
residence.
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ESSEX. Twenty-three miles below Truckee on the CPRR was Essex, a coal and fuel
stop for the CPRR. The settlement of Essex was in the curve of hills at the lower end of the
existing fields.

ESSEX, MUTUAL, AND CRYSTAL Ice Company's. These three companies operated in the
Essex-Verdi area. The Essex Ice Company was in the flat pasture to the right of the Verdi diversion
dam. Mutual Ice Company was nearby. Crystal Ice Company was on the edge of existing Verdi and
the only remains are known as Marsh's pond.

ROADSIDE BUSINESS. There are several modern tourist stops in this area but they are usually
considered to be a part of Verdi.

DOG VALLEY. Dog Valley and Dog Creek are to the left of Interstate 80. This is the route
discovered in 1844 by Caleb Greenwood and it still provides an alternate to travel through the
Truckee canyon. It leads to Boca reservoir, Stampede reservoir, Truckee, Henness Pass Road
and Highway 89.

CRYSTAL PEAK. Just across the California - Nevada State Line, west of Verdi on the Dog Valley
road, are the remains of Crystal Peak. It was a thriving community which served the local area and
the trade over the Dog Valley grade until the advent of the CPRR. When the CPRR was built
across the valley from Crystal Peak, it withered and disappeared. A few foundations can still be
found in the sagebrush. Post office from 1864 to 1869.

VERDI. Twenty-five miles from Truckee, this town came into being with the construction of the
CPRR in 1868. It supplanted Crystal Peak and Essex as the local trading center. Location of Verdi
Mill Co. and California Sugar and White Pine Agency. Post office from 1869 to present. It is now a
thriving community which is influenced by the growth of nearby Reno.

LHA DISBANDED 7?7

Several inquiries have been received, asking whether the Lincoln
Highway Association has disbanded. The answer i#™NO.

? At the end of 1927 our Directors agreed that the American people
had been fully educated to the value of Good Roads; this had been
our objective. They believed they could entrust the complétion of the
LINCOLN HIGHWAY to the Consuls and their supporters—that the

necessity for our heavy annual expenditures no longer existed.

Therefore, we ceased our promotional work and closed our Detroit
office. Our Officers agreed to meet when necessary, to continue the
Association indefinitely, to assist our Consuls, whenever possible, and
to publish a history of our accomplishments. Our forthcoming book
is not good-bye—just, “auf Wiedersehen.”

August 31, 1935.
G. S. HOAG, Secretary,

1227 Poplar St., Oakland, Calif.
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Second «% «% «%

An n u a ' Run, jog or walk along the historic Lincoln Highway

among the rolling foothills to old Clarksville and back.

Registration - starts at 7:30
Preregistered - be there by 8:00
Run Starts at 8:30

Run starts and finishes at EDH Natural Farms,
1941 Old Bass Lake Road, El Dorado Hills.

El Dorado Hills

LINCOLN

Siva Valley Parkwary

Registration: Adults $20.00, Kids Under 11 $10.00.
Includes T-Shirt and CRHS membership.
See edhhistory.org for run details and to register.
Sponsored by Clarksville Region Historical Society.
For additional information, email us at

clarksvillehistorical@gmail.com
or call 916-390-6776.

= 4

NOTE: This run has been rescheduled to;
SaturdayOctober 14,2017
due to a conflict with other races scheduled on same date.
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MARK YOUR 2017 CALENDAR

Saturday OCTOBER 7,2017 State Chapter Meeting
12:00 Noon Lunch Pete’s Restaurant and Brewhouse
1:00-4:00 Chapter Meeting 6608 Auburn-Folsom Rd.

Folsom

916 988 8812

FOLSOM

6608 FOLSOM-AUBURN ROAD | FOLSOM. CA 955630

Saturday OCTOBER 14,2017 8K Lincoln Highway Fun Run
El Dorado Hills

Saturday OCTOBER 30, 2017
Sports Leisure Vacation Bus Tour Sacramento to San Francisco via 1928
alignment Yolo Causeway, Vacaville, Carquinez Bridge $127.00/person

NOTE: Announcement of Chapter Meeting locations are mailed via postcard to all
current members approximately 2 weeks prior to the actual date. They are also

posted on the California Chapter web site. Contact Joel Windmiller regarding mailing
of postcards.

NOTE: Chapter Meeting Locations marked ** are tentative

NOTE: For information on Car Cruise and Sports Leisure Bus Tours, contact Paul Gilger.
paulgilger@att.net or Joel Windmiller, joelwindmiller@att.net

NOTE: For additional information on the 2017 LHA Conference go to
www.lincolnhighwayassoc.org
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MARK YOUR 2018 CALENDAR

Saturday JANUARY 6, 2018
12:00 Noon

Saturday APRIL7,2018
12:00 Noon

JUNE 2018
Saturday JULY7,2018
12:00 Noon

Saturday OCTOBER 6, 2018
12:00 Noon
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State Chapter Meeting
(Location TBA)

State Chapter Meeting
(Location TBA)

2018 LHACONFERENCE
NEW JERSEY

State Chapter Meeting
(Location TBA)

State Chapter Meeting
(Location TBA)



LINCOLN

Joel Windmiller *

Chapter President

Marker and Membership Chairman
916-208-9790
joelwindmiller@att.net

Neil Rodriques *

Chapter Vice President
Promotional Chairman
408-374-6288
neil_rodriques@yahoo.com

Myrna Johnston *
Secretary
916-202-6041
myrnagi@icloud.com

Gary Kinst

Newsletter Editor
Chapter Historian
707-374-2568
gary_kinst@yahoo.com

P.O. Box 447
Carmichael, CA 95609

LINCOLN HIGHWAY ASSOCIATION

% CALIFORNIA CHAPTER

Bob Dieterich *
CA State Director
916-962-1357
BobD@iname.com

Grant Gassman *
Treasurer
530-756-5507
grant.gassman@att.net

Michael Kaelin

Field Rep/Signage
209-835-1143
mkaelinpl8s@yahoo.com

James Lin

National & State
Webmaster
lincolInhwy@jameslin.name

* |Indicates Board Members

California Chapter LHA Web Site Maintained by James Lin

Log in at; http://www.lincolnhighwayassoc.org/ca

E LINCOLN HIGHWAY

5 8

O C 1 AT I O N
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